
Re: NO SHOW? --kc--robert scott 10/1/2022 2 bedroom cottage--urgent
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 11/10/2022 06:09

Hello, 

They stayed at the cottage. But they never toured. 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 9:53:57 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: NO SHOW? --kc--robert scott 10/1/2022 2 bedroom cottage--urgent
 
Ellie,


The site is showing this as a no show to tour - did the client ever 

check in???  Are we being charged for both nights or just 1 night NO 

show if he did not check in.  What is our cost?


Thanks

Michele


On 30/09/2022 11:31, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

>  Reservation booked.

> 

>  Done

> 

>  Conf# 387125 2bdrm cottage

> 

>  Tour will be booked upon arrival.

> 

>  Thank you.

> 

>  Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 3:00:17 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: mast minute res--kc--robert scott 10/1/2022 2 bedroom


tel:+14079105330
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> cottage--urgent

> 

> ok

> 

> On 30/09/2022 10:58, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> They said they are working on it.they will send it shortly .

>> 

>>  Thank you.

>> 

>>  Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 2:38:39 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Fwd: mast minute res--kc--robert scott 10/1/2022 2 bedroom

>> cottage--urgent

>> 

>> did we hear anything yet on this

>> 

>> -------- Original Message --------

>> Subject: mast minute res--kc--robert scott  10/1/2022   2 bedroom

>> cottage--urgent

>> Date: 30/09/2022 07:56

>>  From: reservations@rooms101.com

>> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> 

>> please book a 2 bedroom cottage and tour

>> 

>> thanks

>> 

>> Links:

>> ------

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> 

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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